PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

33 N. STONE AVENUE, FLOOR 11
TUCSON, ARIZONA 85701

TELEPHONE 520-724-8094

Stephen W. Christy E-MAIL: district4@pima.gov
Supervisor, District 4

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 14, 2024

TO: Melissa Manriquez
Clerk of the Board

FROM: Steve Christy
District 4 Supervi

SUBJECT: Agenda Addendum Item

Please place the following item on the Addendum to the Agenda for the Board of Supervisors
meeting of November 19, 2024:

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Request for Independent Investigation

Discussion/Direction/Action: Request for an independent investigation by the office
of the Arizona Attorney General and/or the office of a non-conflicted County Attorney
regarding the actions taken by Pima County Recorder Cazares-Kelly with respect to
Early Voting in the 2024 General Election, including but not limited to, the
circumstances that led to the cancelation of voters’ accepted online Ballot by Mail
requests, in apparent violation of A.R.S. § 16-542. (District 4)

Thank you.



